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‘May 2, 2009

br ¥

Ms. Jenny Johansen

Nuclear Regulatory Commission — Region I
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415

0303750 2
RE: Change of License
‘ _ Radioactive Material License Number 19-31261 01
~ ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC — Hanover, Maryland

Dear Ms. Johansen,

ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC requests that the license be amended to reflect the following
changes;

Ttem 12 — Please delete Neal R. Stalker as the Radiation Safety Officer and amend the |
license to reflect Dennie A. Lombardi as the Radiation Safety Officer.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to
‘contact our office.

;Respectfully submittéd,

ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC b M )/? :
. N | -
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Dennie A. David G. Patron, P.E.
Radiation Safety Ofﬁcer Vice President
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@ HUMBOLDT SCIEN T][]F][(C INC.
RSO Certification

Dennie Lombardi

HAS SUCCESSFUILLY COMPLETED A CERTIFIED
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER COURSE

Subjects included were:

RSO Duties and Responsibilities

Radiation Safety Practices

Regulatory Requirements

Dose/Shielding Requirements
Accidents/Storage

Regulatory Guidance (NUREG-1556, Vol. 1)

Transportation

Date of Training: June 22, 1999
Location: Columbia, MDD
Certificate Number: 1871

Risk

ALARA

Radiation Measurement

Operating and Emergency Procedures
Calibration and Maintenance

Record Keeping

20

Instructor: Keith Earnshaw
Humboldt Scientific, Inc.
551-D Pylon Drive
Raleigh, NC 27606




This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated

5’/1‘52—4/ e

,-and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

[j Hrtens), [P~ 3T él-f

There were no administrative omissions. Yoeur application was assignedto.a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions orrequire ‘additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounis Receivable
Branch; who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been ‘assigned Mail Control Number % ?’Z %3
When caliing to inquire about this action; please refer to this controlnumber.
You may call-us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-96) : Licensing Assistance Team Leader




